
CITYOFSHOREWOOD COUNCILCHAMBERS
PLANNINGCOMMISSIONMEETING 5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD
TUESDAYJANUARY17, 2023 7:00P.M.  

AGENDA

CALLTOORDER ROLLCALL / (LIAISON) SCHEDULE

EGGENBERGER (JAN) _        _  
HOLKER () ______  

VICE-CHAIR RIEDEL () ______  
HUSKINS () ______  

COUNCIL LIAISON MADDY (JAN-JUNE)    
COUNCIL LIAISON CALLIES (JULY-DEC)  

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES
December 6, 2022

3. MATTERS FROM THEFLOOR
Thisportionofthemeetingallowsmembersofthepublictheopportunity tobringupitemsthatare

notontheagenda.  Eachspeakerhasamaximumofthreeminutestopresenttheirtopic.  Multiple
speakersmaynotbringupthesamepoints.  Nodecisionswouldbemadeonthetopicatthe
meetingexceptthattheitemmaybereferredtostaffformoreinformationortheCityCouncil.)  

4. OTHER BUSINESS
A) Variance toRearYardSetback (Shed)  

Applicant: GeneGerman andSaraLassila
Location: 5925Eureka Road

B) Variance toRearYardSetback
Applicant: Clayton Tessness
Location: 22430 MurraySt

C) Capital Improvements Program Review
Applicant:  CityofShorewood
Location:  City-wide

D) Volunteer forLiaison forFebruary 27, 2023CityCouncil meeting

5. REPORTS
A) Council Meeting Report
B) DraftNextMeeting Agenda

6. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2022 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairMaddycalled themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: ChairMaddy; Commissioners Eggenberger, Riedel, Huskins andHolker; Planning
Director Darling; and, Council Liaison Gorham

Absent: None

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, approving the agenda forDecember 6, 2022, as
presented. Motion passed 5/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

November 15, 2022

Commissioner Eggenberger notedachange needed onthetopofpage2toremove an
apostrophe.   

Eggenberger moved, Riedel seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting
Minutes ofNovember 15, 2022, asamended. Motion passed 3/0/2 (Commissioners Huskins
and Holker abstained).    

Planning Director Darling clarified thatabstaining fromavotetoapprovetheminutes forameeting
thattheydidnotattendwasnotrequired byRobert’sRulesofOrder.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
ChairMaddy explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents oftheCityof
Shorewood whoareservingasvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners are
appointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH MS4 REQUIREMENTS
Applicant: City ofShorewood
Location: City-wide



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
DECEMBER 6, 2022
Page2of7

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisapplication isaCityinitiated request toamendthe
zoning regulations, asnecessary, tocomply withtheMunicipal Separate StormSewerSystem
MS4) requirements.  Shereviewed theproposed ordinance amendments including:  adding

regulatory authority toallagencies withjurisdiction overstormwater pollution prevention; complies
withtheupdated MS4permit requirements; andworks inconcert withproposed amendments to
Ordinance 907.  Staff recommends approval oftheamendments.  

Commissioner Riedelaskedabout thewording onthewatershed district rulesandsuggested that
alanguage change bemadeso itdoesn’timply thatapproval frombothareawatersheds are
necessary.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshecantakeacloser lookatthatlanguage andgave
examples ofwhenruleskickinfordifferent sizeddevelopments.  Shestated shewillcheckwith
CityEngineer BuddeandCityAttorney Shepherd about thepossibility ofmaking adjustments.    

Commissioner Huskins askediftherewouldbeanyvalueinhelping citizens findthese thingsand
explained thatifhewerereading thishisfirstquestion wouldbewhereheneeded togotofind
thisinformation.   

Planning Director Darling explained that theCitysendsthehomeowners tothose agencies ifthey
needpermits.  Shenotedthattherearemorerequirements, butexplained thatwhat isfrontofthe
Commission tonightwererequirements withtheMS4.  

ChairMaddy opened thePublicHearing at7:14 P.M. noting theprocedures usedinaPublic
Hearing. Therebeingnocomments, heclosed thePublicHearing at7:14P.M

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, recommending approval oftheOrdinance Amendments
forCompliance with MS4 requirements, asproposed bystaff, with thedirection forstaff to
check with theCity Attorney regarding apossible language change related tothe two
watershed districts and their rules. Motion passed 5/0.  

5. OTHER BUSINESS –   

A.  Variance toRearYardSetback (Shed)  
Applicants:  Gene GermanandSaraLassila
Location: 5925Eureka Road

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisrequest isforavariance toallowtheconstruction of
a16x20footaccessory building inthesoutheast cornerofthelot.  Shenotedthat thereareother
locations ontheproperty thatwouldmeet therequired setback, butthisproposed location isthe
applicant’s preferred location.  Sheexplained thatstaff isrecommending denialbecause the
applicants havenotmetallthestandards required forgranting avariance. Shestated thatthe
Cityhadreceived onee-mail fromaneighbor whosupports thevariance request.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatPlanning Director Darling hadmentioned a10footsetback from
thetwoproperty linesandaskedifthatwouldalsorequireavariance.    

Planning Director Darlingconfirmed that itwould fromtherear/southproperty line, butnotfrom
theeastproperty line.    

Commissioner Holkeraskedifstaffwasinpossession ofanydrawings thathadthatdepicted.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
DECEMBER 6, 2022
Page3of7

Planning Director Darlingstated thatoneofthedrawings showswhere the10feetfromtheside
lotlineislocated.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatshewasjustwondering about theadjacency totheconcrete
thatisalready there.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshedidnothaveadrawing thatshows thatinformation.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thatitappears asthough theyareplanning togowithapre-builtstyle
ofshedandstatedthatstaff’srecommendation toproceed withadifferent rooflinewouldentaila
different pre-builtshed.    

Commissioner Huskins askedabout theletter insupportofthevariance andnotedthat theyhad
citedashedontheirproperty thatisinthesamelocation.  Heaskedifstaffknewanything about
thesetbackofthatshed.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshedidnotseeoneinthegeneral areaunless theproperty
owners totheeasthaveoneanditwasunderneath thetreecover.     

Commissioner Huskins stated thathewaswondering ifthatshedwasplaced similarly andwas
closetotheproperty lineorifitwasincompliance withthesetback.    

Planning Director Darling offered tolookthrough thephotosandseeifthereisonethatshows
thatshedlocation, butafterlooked stated thatshedidnotseeanyinthephotosnordoesshe
recallseeingonewhenshewasoutatthesite.  Shenotedthatshehadnot lookedoverthefence.   

Commissioner Huskins statedthathewaswondering iftheCityhadapproved avariance forthe
existing shedbecause ofitsproximity totheproperty line.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatwasagoodquestion.    

Planning Director Darling suggested thattheCommission askedtheproperty owners these
questions.    

GeneGerman, 5926EurekaRoad, thanked Citystaff foralltheirassistance inexpediting this
matterbecause theywerehoping todothisinFebruary.  Hereferenced theletter that theyhad
submitted totheCityonOctober 25, 2022andnotedthathewanted toaddafewmorecomments
totheCommission.  Hestated thattheshedandthehousewillbepainted thesamecolor.  He
notedthatindrivingaround theCityhehasnoticedquiteafewshedsonproperties thathave
different rooflines.  Henotedthathehasspoken withtheirbuilderandthere isadifferent roof
lineavailable, iftheCityfeelsthatissue isa ‘dealbreaker’.  Hestated thattheshedwillarrive
completely constructed andexplained that itmakes thedogyardwithin thechain linkimpractical
because theywouldhavetheripthefencing outinordertophysically moveitontothesite.  He
stated thatitwillbesituated onacement pad.  Hestated that thelocation theyareproposing
appears tobeflatand healsodidnotbelieve that thislocation willcause drainage issues.  He
stated thatwhatconcerns themabout theother twopossible sitesisthattheyareeitherwhollyor
partially situated overasewer lineandwiththeconcrete padfortheshed, anyfuture repairs that
maybenecessary willbeverydifficult andexpensive.  Heexplained thattheyfeel thesoutheast
corner isthemostsecluded andsecurearea.  Hestated thatthesignificant thingaboutthedog
fencing isthattheyhaveaNorwegian ElkHound, twoBorder Collies, andaPoodle andtheyneed
thatarea.  Hestated thattheSouthLakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment hasbeenoutand
inspected theiryardsince2010whentheyfirstgottheir license formultipledogsandtheyhave



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
DECEMBER 6, 2022
Page4of7

neverhadanyissues.  Hestated thatiftheshedisputintothedogyard, itwouldessentially
consume halfoftheyard.  HestatedthathehasspokenwithRyanPaulson wholivesinthemanor
housetothesouthandhegaveverbal approval ofthislocation andtoldhimthathewouldnot
object iftheshedsat3feetfromtheirproperty line.  Hestated thathebelieves theirproposed
location provides access fortheirusewithout disrupting theneighborhood.    

Commissioner Riedelaskedforanexplanation ofthelocation ofthedogyard.    

Mr. German showed theCommission thedogyardareaandwhatwouldbeleftremaining ifthe
shedwouldputinthislocation.  Henotedthatthereisalsoawalnut treeinthisareaandheis
concerned thatiftheystartdigging aroundfortheshed thatthetreerootsystemwillbedamaged.   
Henotedthatbecause theyareacorner lot, theyhave50footsetbacks onthreesidesoftheir
property whichdoesnotgivethemmuchrealestate toparktheshed.    

Commissioner RiedelaskedwhatMr. German’sobjection wouldbetothestaffproposal which is
10feetfromthesoutheast corner.    

Mr. German stated thatthelandtotheeastandthesouthwould thenbecome useless.  He
referenced thelocation ofa1960sDepartment ofDefense falloutshelter ontheproperty and
explained thatitwouldcreateachokepoint ingetting around theareabecause hedoesnotbelieve
hecouldgetagarden tractor through thatspace.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thathethinks thedrawings lookliketheywouldhaveenough room
withthislocation.    

Mr. German reiterated thatthislocation would moveeverything tooclosetothefalloutshelter.   

Commissioner Holkerasked howfarupthefalloutshelter sits.   

Mr. German stated thatitabout3.5-4feetaboveground.  

Commissioner Riedel reiterated thathefeltthattherewouldbespace inthislocation.   

Mr. German explained thathehadmoved stakesaround hisyardandfeelsitwouldbetooclose.    

Commissioner Riedelaskedifhispointwasthatitwastooclosebecause alawnmower would
havetogoaround theothersideofthehouse.  Hestated thatheunderstands thatMr. German
wants theshedtoberightagainst theproperty linebutheremained skeptical ofthe claimthat
therewouldnotberoominthislocation.    

Mr. German statedthatitwouldbetightinthislocation andclarified thathehadmeasured itasa
possibility.    

Commissioner Huskins askedMr. German iftherewasanacceptable compromise.    

Mr. German stated thathedidnothaveanumberoffthetopofhishead, buthefeelstherecould
besomething between 3feetand10feetthatwouldbeacceptable.  Hestated thatbeforehe
gaveanumber hewould reallyneedtomarkitandseehowitwouldturnout.  Heexplained that
hewanted toensure thattherewasenough roomtopassbetween theconcrete structure andthe
shedandreiterated thatthemoretheshedismoved intotheiryardandawayfromtheproperty
lines, themorewasted yardtheyendupwith.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
DECEMBER 6, 2022
Page5of7

ChairMaddy stated thatcrossing the10feetthreshold withregard tosetbacks issomething that
isfairlyrarewithin theCity.    

Mr. German stated thatthissituation iswhat itisandmaybeasituation where theyaretryingto
poundasquare pegintoaroundhole.  

Commissioner Riedelaskedabout thepossibility ofbringing theshedtothe10feetsetback point
andthenrotating itby90degrees because thatshouldcreatealargergap.  

Mr. German stated thathecannotsaynototheidea, butreiterated thathewouldneedtimetogo
markitoutandmakesureitwouldwork.  Hestated thatrotating itmayputittooclosetotheir
chain linkfence, soitmaynotwork.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedaboutmaking thebuildingpartofthechain linkfenceborder.  

Mr. German statedthatitisnotimpossible todothatbutreiterated thathewouldhavetotakea
lookathowthatwouldactually work.  Hestatedthatthecloser tothefencethebuilding gets, the
closer tothewalnut treetheywillgetwhich concerns him.    

Commissioner Huskins askedifMr. German hadeliminated thepossibility ofplacing theshedon
thesouthwest portionofhisproperty because ofitsproximity totheroad.  

Mr. German stated thatthereisa50footsetback offofEureka whichwouldbringitwithin8feet
ofthehousewhich wouldputitintheir frontyard.  Hestated thatthereisalsoalargemaple tree
inthatlocation sohewasnotsuretherewouldberoomtodothateither.    

ChairMaddystated thathavingalotplatted beforemodern zoningandbeingonacorner lot
means thatissues likethiswillarise.  Hestated thatitappears asthough theyarejustdiscussing
theminimum necessary toalleviate.  HeaskediftheCommission hadanyproblems iftheshed
wasmoved10feetoffofbothproperty lines.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathewouldnothaveanissuewiththat.   

Commissioner Holker stated thatshewouldalsonothaveanissuewiththatplacement.  

Commissioner Riedel stated thatagreed.   

ChairMaddystated thathefeelstheapplicant madeaprettygoodpointonwhere theshedshould
beplacedwithin thelot.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatitfeels likethisshouldbeofficially plottedandmeasured to
determine thedistance between theconcrete andtheplacement oftheshed.   

Commissioner Riedel stated thathefeelsthattherearereasonable options forplacement ofthe
shedwitha10footsetback frombothproperty lines.  Henotedthathefeels thesetback
requirements areinplaceforareason.  

Commissioner Holkerexplained thatthiswasthepointshewastryingtogettobecause itisnot
herplacetodetermine.  Shestated thatheronlyissue iswhether moving ittothe10footsetback
frombothproperties actually creates anissueand, ifso,  theremayneedtobeacompromise
option.  Sheclarified thatsheisnotinfavorofa3footsetback.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
DECEMBER 6, 2022
Page6of7

Commissioner Eggenberger notedthathethinks thefencing isintheapplicant’sfavor, butnoted
thathebelieved thattherecanbesomechanges madetothedogruntomakeitfitwitha10foot
setback.    

ChairMaddy askedtheCommission todiscuss thepointbrought upbyMr. German about the
usefulness ofyardbetween thefenceandshedwhichhefoundtobeaninteresting point.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatshewouldassume thatisacommon situation becauseofthe
setbacks soshewouldnotthink itwouldbeunique tothissituation.    

Commissioner Riedel stated that10footsetbacks seem reasonable tohim.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thathisfeelingwastokeepthe10footsetbacks fromboththe
southandtheeastuntil, orunless, theCommission isshownthatitisimpossible orcreates undue
harm.  Hestated thatheisnotprepared tomakearecommendation totheCouncil onthisissue
until theCommission receives more information fromtheapplicant about thepossibilities would
bewiththe10footsetback.    

Commissioner Riedelnotedthatitappears asthough theCommission isleaning towards denial
oftherequest asithasbeenpresented andaskedMr. German ifhewouldprefer theCommission
moveforward witha10footsetback requirement ortowaituntilhecanbringbackmore
information totheCommission.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewouldsuggest theCommission givetheapplicant time
tomakechanges other than askhimtomakeanother application, because thatwillcostan
additional $400.    

Mr. German stated thathecanprovide another drawing onthesurvey fortheCommission.   

Planning Director Darling suggested thattheCommission continue thisitemtothenextmeeting
andthenshewillworkitsothiscomesbefore theCouncil atthefirstmeeting inJanuary.   

Mr. German notedthathecanalsoprovide Planning Director Darling withadifferent shedroof
option, butnotedthatitdoesnotprovide asmuchstorage.    

Eggenberger moved, Riedel seconded, totable discussion ofthevariance request toRear
Yard Setback (Shed) forGene German and Sara Lassila, located at5925 Eureka Road until
the first meeting inJanuary of2023.   Motion passed 5/0.                                

B. Liaison forFebruary 27, 2022CityCouncilmeeting

Commissioner Holkervolunteered tobetheliaison fortheFebruary 27, 2022CityCouncil
meeting.   

ChairMaddy notedthatifheendsupbeingoffofthePlanning Commission following therecount,  
thentherewillnotbeaquorum fortheJanuary Planning Commission meeting.   

6. REPORTS

City Council Meeting Report



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
DECEMBER 6, 2022
Page7of7

Council Liaison Gorham reported onmatters considered andactions takenduring theCouncil’s
recentmeetings.   

ChairMaddy thanked Council Liaison Gorhamforstepping upandfillingthevacant Council seat
overthelastfewyearsandnotedthathefelthehaddoneagoodjob.    

Council LiaisonGorham stated thathemaybeopentoservingonthePlanning Commission once
again, depending onthevoterecount.    

Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Director Darling stated thatatthenextmeeting therewillbetheshedthatwasdiscussed
earlier, discussion about theCIP, andanantennae CUP.  Shestated thatstaffwanted toofficially
acknowledge ChairMaddy’syearsofserviceonthePlanning Commission andexplained that
theyhadpurchased acakeinhishonor.  

Commissioner Riedel askedhowmanyyearsChairMaddyhadservedonthePlanning
Commission.   

ChairMaddynotedthathehadbeenonthePlanning Commission for10years.    

7. ADJOURNMENT

Riedel moved, Holker seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting of
December 6, 2022, at8:00P.M. Motion passed 5/0.  



CITYOF
4ASHOREWOOD

5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD, SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331-8927 · 952.960.7900
www.ci.shorewood.mn.us · cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

MEMORANDUM

TO:   PlanningCommission

FROM:  MarieDarling, Planning Director

MEETING DATE: January17, 2023 continued fromDecember 6, 2022

REQUEST: Variance toallowanaccessory building tobeconstructed atthreefeetfromtherear
andsideproperty lineswhere50and10feetarerequired

APPLICANT: GeneGerman andSaraLassila

LOCATION: 5925EurekaRoad

REVIEW DEADLINE: February 22, 2023

LANDUSECLASSIFICATION:  Minimum DensityResidential

ZONING:  R-1A

FILENUMBER: 22.13

REQUEST:  

Theapplicant requests avariance toconstructanew
accessory building inthesoutheast cornerofthelot.   
Thebuilding wouldbe16-feetby20-feet.       

Noticeoftheoriginalmeeting forthevariance
application wasmailedtoallproperty ownerswithin
500feetoftheproperty.  

BACKGROUND

Attheir lastmeeting, thePlanning Commission
requested additional information andexhibits
showing thedistance ofthenewshedtotheexisting
emergency shelter.  Twoexhibitsareattached.   

Staffprepared twoexhibitsshowing theshedaminimumof10feettothesideandrearproperty lineswith
showing twodifferentbuilding orientations.  Ineithercase, theapplicant indicates thathecanworkwith



Page2

theseparation shown.  Hehasalsosubmitted revised graphics showing thedetached accessory building
withagable roof instead ofagambrel roofconsistent with theproposed recommendations.     

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends thePlanning Commission review theapplication according tothenewgraphics and
thevariance criteria (listed intheoriginal staffmemo) Thevariance criteria areopen tointerpretation.   

Should thePlanning Commission recommend approval oftherequest forarearyardsetback, butdenial
ofaside-yardsetback, staff recommends that theapplicants berequired toacquire allnecessary permits
prior toconstruction, usehorizontal lapsiding instead ofvertical andlocate theshedaminimum of10
feet fromthesideandrearproperty line.    

ATTACHMENTS
Revised siteplans
Revised shed plans
Planning Commission memo fromDecember 6, 2022andattachments
Correspondence Received

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2022 Cases\\5925 Eureka Road shed Var\\PC memo 0117 2023.docx







































































12-21-2022

Towhomitmayconcern:  

Wearerequestingavarianceforthepropertyat22430MurrayStreet.  Thevariancewouldbeforthe
rearyardsetback from40feetto37.6feet.  Weareaddinganadditionabovethegarageandnot
changinganyofthepre-existingconditions pertinent toasetback.  Thevariance, anditsresulting
construction anduseisconsistent withtheintentofthecomprehensive planandinharmonywiththe
generalpurposesandtheintentofthezoningregulations.  

Thepre-existingconditions wherethehousewasbuiltonthelotcausedthepracticaldifficulties in
complying withthischapter.  Theproperty ownersproposetousetheproperty inareasonable manner
whichareinlinewiththecomprehensive plan.  Theplightofthehomeowner isnotdueto
circumstances uniquetothepropertynotcreatedbythelandownerbeingthatthehomewasbuilt
beforethisordinance wasineffect.  Thevariance, ifapproved, wouldnotaltertheessential characterof
thelocality.  Beingthatitwillcontinuebeingaresidential singlefamilydwelling.    

Thevariancewouldnotbebasedexclusively oneconomic considerations.  Thevarianceshallnotimpair
anadequate supplyoflightandairtoadjacentproperty, unreasonably increasethecongestion inthe
publicstreetorincreasethedangeroffireorendanger thepublicsafety.  













CITYOF 4C
SHOREWOOD

5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD, SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331-8927 · 952.960.7900
www.ci.shorewood.mn.us · cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

MEMORANDUM

TO:   Planning Commission, Mayor andCityCouncil

FROM:  Marie Darling, Planning Director
REVIEWED BY: JoeRigdon, Finance Director

MEETING DATE: January 17, 2023

REQUEST: Capital Improvements Program Review

APPLICANT: CityofShorewood

LOCATION: City-Wide

REQUEST:  

TheCapital Improvements Program isa10-yearbudgeting tool that theCityusestoprioritize large
capital projects.   Itfunctions asanimplementation toolaspartoftheComprehensive Plan.    

Chapter 201.07 (Powers andDuties) ofCityCode directs (pursuant toMinnesota statute) thePlanning
Commission toreview andmake findings astothecompliance oftheCIPwith theComprehensive Plan.  
ThePlanning Commission’sresponsibility isnottoanalyze eachproject, buttogenerally review the
projects fortheoverall implementation oftheComprehensive Plan.  

ANALYSIS

Alloftheprojects within theplanarecategorized bytypeandfunding mechanism.  Asampling ofthe
applicable goals, objectives and/orpolicies included intheComprehensive Planareincluded foreach
category.    

Fund 201 (Community & Event Center).  Thissection includes building andgrounds improvements
aswellasequipment fortheCenter.    

Goal:  Maintain asound financial planning program forcapital improvements, relating such
improvements toactual need, proper location andtiming.  

Policies:  Allpublic facilities shallbedeveloped, improved andmaintained according tothehighest
adopted standards ofdesign andperformance toserve asexamples forprivate development.  TheCity
shall strive tomake efficient useofitsvarious municipal buildings byevaluating, onaperiodic basis,  
thespace needsofvarious City functions.    



Page2

Fund 402 (Park Capital Improvement Fund).  TheParks Commission metonOctober 25, 2022and
prioritized thecapital improvements based ontheirannual in-person assessment oftheconditions in
eachpark andtheneed fortheprogrammed items.  Trails aregenerally not included inFund 402asthey
areconstructed withstreet reconstructions andhave theirownfund.  TheFreeman Parktrailproject is
different asthetrail iswithin Freeman Parkandareconsidered apark facility.  

Goal:  Maintain asound financial planning program forcapital improvements, relating such
improvements toactual need, proper location andtiming.  

Policies:  Funding forparkmaintenance andnecessary improvements shall beconsidered acommunity
priority.  Recreational open space improvement shallbeprogrammed inaccordance withacapital
improvement program, updated onanannual basis.    

Fund 403 (Equipment Replacement Fund). Themajority oftheCIPforequipment replacement
pertains topublicworks andreflects theequipment necessary tocarryout theirbasic duties including
capital equipment, vehicles, etc.  Other projects generally placed inthiscategory include improvements
forCityHallandother public buildings, technology upgrades, etc. InthisCIP, avehicle isalso included
fortheBuilding Official.  

Goal:  Maintain asound financial planning program forcapital improvements, relating such
improvements toactual need, proper location andtiming.    

Objective: Newcommunity facilities andservices aretobedeveloped tomeet theneedsandinterests of
theShorewood community.  

Fund 404 (Street Reconstruction Fund), Fund 405 (Municipal StateAidStreet Construction
Fund), and Fund406 (Trails): Based ontheir conditions, staffareproposing thefollowing street
improvements for2023.  Foreachoftheapplicable proposed street andutility improvement projects,  
therearealso associated costs intheWater, Sewer, andStormwater funds fortheassociated utilitycosts.     

When considering trails, theCityhasplaceholding location forbothMillStreet andGalpin LakeRoad
trailsandwillcontinue tosubmit forfunding fromother levelsofgovernment.  Hennepin County, for
example, willpayfor ½ thecosts ofthelandacquisition andcostsoftheMillStreet trail and
consequently thisproject iscloser toreceiving funding.  Staffwillbeapplying forgrants tocontribute
toward thelocal shareofthisproject.  

Goals:  TheCityshallprovide forandmaintain asafe andefficient system oftransportation, sensitive to
theneedsofresidents andtheenvironment ofthecommunity.  TheCityshould establish aplanforan
interconnected system oftrails, enhancing thesafemovement ofpedestrians, bicyclists andother modes
ofnon-motorized travel.  

Objectives:  Implement trail segments onanimplemental basis consistent withanoverall plan.  (Staff
notes thetrailplan isincorporated aspartofthecomprehensive plan.)    

Policies:  Maintain asystem ofevaluating street conditions andprioritizing street
maintenance/improvement efforts.  Timeframes forstreet improvement/replacement efforts shallbe
identified within theCity’scapital improvement program (CIP). Priorities forthefunding ofthe
construction oftrails shallbeestablished based onsafety concerns, funding conditions and
neighborhood acceptance.    



Page3

Fund 601(Water), Fund611 (Sanitary Sewer), andFund 631 (Stormwater Management Fund):   
Projects included with these funds include newutility extensions, rehabilitation ofmains, liftstations,  
ponds, etc. andother equipment directly related toprovision oftheutility services. For2023, notice that
several projects areconsistent with thestreet projects asmuch ofthework isdoneatthesame time.   

Goals:  TheCityshallprovide those basic facilities andservices thatensure thehealth, safety andgeneral
welfare ofthepublic, thecostofwhich facilities andservices aremostefficiently shared bythegeneral
public. Maintain asound financial planning program forcapital improvements, relating such improvements
toactual need, proper location andtiming.    

Objectives:  Newcommunity facilities andservices aretobedeveloped tomeet theneedsand interests of
theShorewood community.  Public facilities andservices aretobeplanned andprovided ina
comprehensive coordinated andeconomic fashion.  

Policies: Citypublic utilities willbereviewed atthesame timethat theCapital Improvement Program
CIP) isreviewed eachyear. Demand forurban services shallbeanticipated, withemphasis toconserving

existing facilities, inorder tofacilitate orderly, fiscally responsible extension ofservice systems.  The
stormwater drainage facilities shallbeconsidered integral elements oftheCity’sstreet improvement
projects.  

FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends apositive finding that theCapital Improvement Program isgenerally consistent with
theComprehensive Planandhasprovided anauthorization consistent with thisrecommendation.  

Proposed motion:  Move torecommend approval ofthe2023-2032CIPbased onthefinding thatitis
generally consistent with, implements, and/ortheprojects arecontemplated bytheCity’sComprehensive
Planandfurther that theVice-ChairoftheCommission mayexecute andforward thisfinding totheCity
Council.    

ATTACHMENTS

2023-2032CIP
DraftWritten Recommendation
Comprehensive Plan (available onthewebsite under government/citydepartments/planning and
protective inspections/Comprehensive Planorwith this link: Welcome toShorewood, MN

































CITYOF

SHOREWOOD
5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD, SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331-8927
952.960.7900 · www.ci.shorewood.mn.us · cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

To: Shorewood Mayor andCityCouncil

From: Shorewood Planning Commission

Date:  January 17, 2023

Subject: 2023-2032Capital Improvements Program (CIP)  

AttheJanuary 17, 2023meeting, thePlanning Commission reviewed theproposed
2023-2043Capital Improvements Program (CIP)pursuant toMinnesota Statutes 462.356
Subd. 2andCityCode § 201.07Subd. 10.  

Findings andConclusions:  
NOW, THEREFORE, inaccordance withMinn. Stat. § 462.356subd. 2andCityCode §  
201.07Subd. 10, thePlanning Commission findsthat thecapital projects within theCIP
areconsistent with, implement, and/orarecontemplated bytheCity’sComprehensive
Plan.   

MarcRiedel, Vice-Chair
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



2023PLANNINGCOMMISSIONMEETINGSCHEDULE

PLANNINGCOMMISSIONMTG REPORTATCITYCOUNCILMTG

TUESDAY, JANUARY17 MONDAY, JANUARY23

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY7 MONDAY, FEBRUARY27

TUESDAY, MARCH7 MONDAY, MARCH27

TUESDAY, APRIL4 MONDAY, APRIL24

TUESDAY, MAY2 MONDAY, MAY22

TUESDAY, JUNE6 MONDAY, JUNE26

TUESDAY, JULY18 MONDAY, JULY24

TUESDAY, AUGUST1 MONDAY, AUGUST28
PRIMARYELECTIONONAUG. 8)  

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER5 MONDAY, SEPTEMBER25

TUESDAY, OCTOBER3 MONDAY, OCTOBER23
CITYCOUNCILMEETINGONOCT. 10DUETOHOLIDAYONOCT. 9)  

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER21 MONDAY, NOVEMBER27
ELECTIONSTAKEPLACEONNOV. 7)  

TUESDAY, DECEMBER5 MONDAY, JANUARY22, 2024


	Agenda
	Minutes
	4A
	4B
	4C
	2023 Planning Comm Schedule

